

# Shekeisha Nelson

## **Registered Nurse**

Prairieville, LA 70769

[keishan17@yahoo.com](mailto:keishan17@yahoo.com)

+1 985 510 0663

Registered Nurse with 5 years experience who is committed to quality care and patient advocacy. Qualified and dynamic with +2 years of experience in a high turnover emergency room with critically ill Covid-19 patients. Previous experience includes Medical/ Surgical/Telemetry . I am Team -oriented and reliable with expert healthcare knowledge, clear verbal and written communication skills and sound clinical judgment.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse (RN) Emergency Department**

Ocshner Medical Center - Gretna, LA

January 2020 to Present

- Effectively uses the nursing process in the delivery of patient care in the emergency room.
- Assesses learning needs and implement teaching strategies appropriate for the diverse needs of the patient, and their families.
- Communicates, delegates, and managers nursing team resources properly and serves as a leader and partner on the interdisciplinary team.
- Collaborate with various ER professionals to ensure effective patient care.
- Utilizes data, information and knowledge to evaluate and promote change in order to achieve optimal outcomes.
- Perform medical procedures such as EKG, venipuncture, cardiac monitoring, taking vitals, urinalysis, and medication administration.
- Applied expertise in prompt patient care by assessing patients on the arrival of the ER during the initial phrase of acute care or trauma.

### **Registered Nurse, Medical/Surgical, emergency Room**

Gifted Healthcare - New Orleans, LA

May 2018 to Present

Provide care to patients from different disease processes.  
Assist and support ER professionals in providing continuity of care to patients and families.  
Administer treatment plans to patients as ordered by physicians and surgeons.  
Guide and assist patients in laboratory tests and diagnostic procedures.  
administer medications via IV,IM, SUB-Q, and orally.

### **Registered Nurse, Emergency Room**

Krucial Staffing - El Campo, TX

August 2021 to October 2021

- Part of the Covid response team delayed to Texas.
- Managed Covid patients in the Emergency Room while maintaining strict isolation status per protocol.

- Performed emergency diagnostic and treatment procedures such as airway management and cardiac monitoring.
- Operate equipment such as EKG's, bag valve masks and external defibrillator in advanced life-support environments.
- Assisted physicians with invasive procedures and procedural sedation.
- Administer drugs, orally, intravenously, and intramuscularly per physicians orders.

### **Registered Nurse**

Our Lady of the Lake Regional Medical Center - Baton Rouge, LA  
October 2017 to June 2019

- Provides nursing care on a medical surgical floor to a diverse population of patients with multiple disease process.. Perform assessments; provides intravenous therapy, complex wound care, and monitor various drainage device.
- Collaborate with physicians and other members of the healthcare care team to achieve optimum patient care.
- . Medication administration and documentation utilizing E-Mar.
- . Demonstrates ability in managing critical situations and making care based decisions.
- . Educate patients regarding their medications, procedures, and treatments.

### **Registered Nurse**

Ochsner Health System - Baton Rouge, LA  
February 2017 to October 2017

- Provides nursing care on a medical surgical floor to a diverse population of patients with multiple disease process.
- Perform assessments; provides intravenous therapy, complex wound care, and monitor various drainage device.. Collaborate with physicians and other members of the healthcare care team to achieve optimum patient care.
- Medication administration and documentation utilizing E-Mar.
- Demonstrates ability in managing critical situations and making care based decisions.
- Educate patients regarding their medications, procedures, and treatments.

### **RN Charge Nurse**

Hertiage Healthcare - Hammond, LA  
February 2017 to July 2017

- Fulfilled role of Charge Nurse, responsible for LPN, and CNAs ,evaluating staffing requirements, floor assignments, and provided direction.
- Delivered patient care to 60+ geriatric patients, administering medications, treatment, IV therapy and wound care.
- Coordinated care within the multi-disciplinary team.
- Oriented and mentored new staff members.
- Assessed, planned, and evaluated patient care needs.
- Advocated the needs of clients and their families.
- Monitored, recorded, and communicated patient condition as appropriate utilizing computerized documentation systems.
- Protected patient confidentiality and promoted patient safety.

### **LPN Staff Nurse**

Nursing PRN - Baton Rouge, LA

September 2016 to February 2017

- Assess, monitor, and document patient progress symptoms and vital signs on each visit.
- Provide one on one patient care for patients with tracheostomy tube and ventilators.
- . Administer medication as prescribed by a physician.
- . Assist with daily care such as grooming, bathing, and toileting.
- . Basic wound care including cleaning and bandaging injured areas.
- . Monitor patient for a change in condition.

### **LPN Staff Nurse**

Hertiage healthcare - Hammond, LA  
April 2015 to February 2017

- Medication Administer as prescribed by a physician.
- Prepare and give injections.
- Document and record patients health status and nursing care.
- Monitor and record vital signs, collect laboratory specimens and update patients history.

### **Clinical Experience**

Oschner Medical Center - New Orleans, LA  
March 2016 to May 2016

Functioned in the role of a RN under supervision of a RN instructor providing comprehensive care to patients experiencing acute medical- surgical health alterations.

### **Clinical Experience**

West Jefferson Medical Center - New Orleans, LA  
January 2015 to May 2015

Cared for patients with renal, diabetic and respiratory illness under the care of a RN instructor.

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

APAGE PRN - Baton Rouge, LA  
May 2013 to September 2014

- . Assess, monitor, and document patient progress symptoms and vital signs on each visit.
- . Provide one on one patient care for patients with tracheostomy tube and ventilators.
- . Administer medication as prescribed by a physician.
- . Assist with daily care such as grooming, bathing, and toileting.
- . Basic wound care including cleaning and bandaging injured areas.
- . Monitor patient for a change in condition.

### **LPN**

St . Helena Parish Nursing Home - Greensburg, LA  
February 2013 to April 2014

- . Medication Administer as prescribed by a physician.
- . Prepare and give injection.
- . Document and record patients health status and nursing care.
- . Monitor and record vital signs, collect laboratory specimens and update patient history.
- . Give feedings through a nasogastric or gastrostomy tube and also provide care for ostomies.
- . Monitor fluid and food intake and output.

- . Assisting with daily needs such as bathing and dressing.

### **LPN**

Med Nurse - Metairie, LA

January 2012 to February 2013

- . Administer/ pass medication and give treatments according to physician's orders in accordance with facility policy.
- . Give shift report on status of residents
- . Document records using EMR.
- . Reorder medications needing refills.
- . Obtain residents vital signs.
- . Schedule and educate resident with procedures and diagnostic test.

## Education

---

### **Associates in Nursing**

Charity School of Nursing - New Orleans, LA

January 2014 to December 2016

### **Certificate in Licensed Practical Nurse**

Delta Junior College - Baton Rouge, LA

2004 to 2006

### **Diploma in General Studies**

Amite High School

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

## Skills

---

- RN
- Med Surg
- Medical Surgical
- LPN
- Home Health
- Staff Nurse
- Hospital
- Tube Feeding
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Laboratory Experience
- Critical Care Experience

- Experience Administering Injections
- Epic
- EMR Systems
- Supervising Experience
- Triage
- Hospice Care

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS for Healthcare Providers**

December 2021 to December 2023

### **EKG**

### **Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)**

October 2021 to October 2023

### **Cpi**

January 2021 to January 2022

### **PALS**

September 2020 to September 2022

## Additional Information

---

Job Skills: 25 skill(s)

[ Details ]